

NANCY BROMMELL, BHEc.
ADMINISTRATIVE COODINATOR and MEDIATOR
Helping people prevent, manage and resolve conflict



Direct telephone: 431.275.8232
Office telephone: 204.774.5389
Email: nb@workplaceconflict.ca

Nancy Brommell, BHEc. has been an advisor and coach for over 25 years with much of her experience focused on entrepreneurs, and CEOs/managers of privately owned small and medium-sized companies. She has facilitated hundreds of sessions on strategic business development and communications topics.

Nancy holds a degree in Human Ecology from the University of Manitoba with a major in Family Studies. She has volunteered many hours with business development and non-profit organizations. Most recently, as Business and Event Strategist with Made To Grow, she was instrumental in raising thousands of dollars of sponsorship and assisted in organizing the first annual gathering.

With work experience in government, the non-profit sector as well as owning her own business, Nancy brings an array of skills to her mediator and administrative coordinator role with Facilitated Solutions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

*Administrative Coordinator and Mediator,
Facilitated Solutions, Winnipeg, MB
2020 – Present*

*Financial Strategist, Metal Depot Ltd., Winnipeg, MB
2020 (term)*

*Tax Preparer, St. Anne Tax Services, Ste Anne, MB
2020(term)*

*Business and Event Strategist, Made to Grow,
Winnipeg, MB
2003 – 2004*

*Business Advisor, Women's Enterprise Centre of
Manitoba, Winnipeg, MB
2011-2019*

*Business Development Specialist, Manitoba Agriculture,
St. Pierre-Jolys, MB
1989-2011*

*Marketing Course Instructor, Red River College/Eastman
Education Centre, Steinbach, MB
2007- 2008*

*Research Project Interviewer, South Eastman Health
Authority, Steinbach, MB
2005*

AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Business and financial management and counselling
- Entrepreneurial, leadership, stress management and personal growth
- Business start-up and expansion
- International trade relationships
- Marketing – digital and traditional
- Interpersonal communication
- Public speaking
- Writing and editing
- Strategic planning

POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION and PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

2021	Certified Personal Tax Practitioner Diploma, Knowledge Bureau
2019	Digital Marketing Strategy: An Integrated Approach course, University of Winnipeg PACE
2011	Financial Accounting course, University of Manitoba
1996	Counselling Skills Level 1 course, University of Manitoba Extended Education
1988	Bachelor of Human Ecology – 4-year Degree, University of Manitoba

ADDITIONAL TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

2021	Mediation Skills Level 1 Certificate, Mediation Services Winnipeg
2018	Certificate in Leadership Development, Quality Network
2017	Practical Workshop Facilitation Skills Certificate, Winnipeg Transition Centre
2015	Competent Communicator Certificate, Toastmasters
2005	Non-violent Crisis Intervention Training course, Clinic
2000	ASIST – Suicide Prevention Training course, South Eastman Health
1995	Writing and Editing Level 5 Certification, Organization & Staff Development, Province of Manitoba